

RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan | Third Party Briefing

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Kaufman, Rob" <kaufmanr@ndp.on.ca>, "Bowker, John" <bowkerj@ndp.on.ca>, "Callahan, Alex" <alex@ndp.on.ca>
Cc: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 11 May 2017 09:43:42 -0400

Good Morning:

For greater clarity – you mean to suggest today? That might be a touch tight for us. I'll allow David to follow up. Any chance the Member has availability on Friday?

Andrew

From: Kaufman, Rob [mailto:KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca]
Sent: May-11-17 9:10 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Bowker, John; Callahan, Alex
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan | Third Party Briefing

Andrew, Thanks . MPP Tabuns would appreciate 12:30 as a start time if you can arrange.

Rob Kaufman
Assistant to Peter Tabuns, MPP
Toronto-Danforth
416-461-0223

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:54 AM
To: Tabuns, Peter; Bowker, John; Kaufman, Rob; Callahan, Alex
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan | Third Party Briefing

Good Morning:

Understand that your House Leader has been informed that the Government intends to table the Legislative framework that will underpin the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan this afternoon during routine proceedings today.

To that end, and in keeping with Minister Thibeault's desire to ensure Opposition Critic is informed on this important piece of Legislation, we'd like to offer a briefing, at the MPP Tabuns' convenience.

David Campbell (cc'd) – Minister's Legislative Assistant can work with your team to arrange this meeting. Matt Whittington (also cc'd); Director of Policy to Minister Thibeault will support this dialogue as well as officials from Ministry of Energy Legal Services Branch, who have crafted the proposed legislation.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)